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AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM: Charles Johnson, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFP-2384-CJ  
                             LVIRTUAL BOOKSTORE OPERATIONS FOR THE USC SALKEHATCHIE, USC SUMTER, AND 

USC UNION CAMPUSES 
 
DATE:  March 27, 2013 
 
This Amendment No.1 modifies the Request for Proposals only in the manner and to the extent as 
stated herein. 
 

THE DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS FOR THE SOLICITATION 
HAS BEEN CHANGED TO THURSDAY, APRIL 4, 2013 AT 11:00 AM.    

 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 
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THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS REGARDING THE SOLICITATION 

WERE SUBMITTED BY VENDOR A: 
 

QUESTION NO. 1:  Under the section of “Who We Are” it states there are two locations under 

the Salkehatchie umbrella. Do the enrollment numbers shown for Salkehatchie include both 

campuses? I see a total enrollment of 1022 listed for Salkehatchie. 
 

ANSWER:  Yes, the total enrollment number of 1022 for USC Salkehatchie includes both 

locations of the USC Salkehatchie campus (Allendale, Walterboro).  
 
  

QUESTION NO. 2:  In places where we are compliant can we answer or should we answer with 

"Yes we are compliant" or "we are compliant"? would either of these work? 
 

ANSWER:  In those parts of Section III (Scope of Work / Specifications) of the solicitation 

where the offeror's proposed solution is compliant with either the feature/functionality or 

minimum requirement, we are expecting offeror to respond that it's proposed solution is 

compliant and explain how its proposed  solution provides compliance with the 

feature/functionality or minimum requirement.  

 
 
 
 

THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS REGARDING THE SOLICITATION 

WERE SUBMITTED BY VENDOR B: 

 
QUESTION 1:   What percentage of students on the affected campuses receive some form of 

Financial Aid (SFA)? 

 

QUESTION 2:  What percentage of students on the affected campuses receive SFA in the form 

of a Pell grant? 

 

QUESTION 3:  Can SFA be used towards the purchase of books today? 

 

QUESTION 4:  Will SFA be allowed to be used for the purchase of books via the forthcoming 

online bookstore? 

 

QUESTION 5:  Can SFA be used towards the purchase of apparel and general merchandise via 

the forthcoming online bookstore? 

 

QUESTION 6:  At what businesses or vendors are students able to use SFA vouchers towards 

purchases of items currently? 

 

QUESTION 7:  Please provide a booklist used for each affected campus for both Spring’13 and 

Fall’12 terms. 
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QUESTION 8:  Is there a local labor pool that can be engaged and employed on-site? 

 

QUESTION 9:  What kits, access codes, or other non-textbooks are currently used in courses at 

each affected campus? 

 

QUESTION 10:  What system(s) is/are used at each affected campus for student registration and 

student financial aid management? 

 

QUESTION 11:  Will either campus or University system I/T resources be made available in 

order to facilitate the integration of data communication between the registration and SFA 

management systems and the system(s) of the vendor to whom the contract is awarded? 

 

QUESTION 12:  Please provide a list of current inventory for each affected campus that would 

be tied to Minimum Requirement #8.   

 

 

THE FOLLOWING ARE USC SALKEHATCHIE ANSWERS TO VENDOR 

B’s QUESTIONS REGARDING THE SOLICITATION: 
 

QUESTION 1:  What percentage of students on the affected campuses receive some form of 

Financial Aid (SFA)?  

ANSWER:  82% 

 

QUESTION 2:  What percentage of students on the affected campuses receive SFA in the form 

of a Pell grant? 

ANSWER:  72% 

 

QUESTION 3:  Can SFA be used towards the purchase of books today? 

ANSWER:  Yes. 

 

QUESTION 4:  Will SFA be allowed to be used for the purchase of books via the forthcoming 

online bookstore? 

ANSWER:  Yes. 

 

QUESTION 5:  Can SFA be used towards the purchase of apparel and general merchandise via 

the forthcoming online bookstore? 

ANSWER:  Will only apparel and general merchandise in campus shop.   

 

QUESTION 6:  At what businesses or vendors are students able to use SFA vouchers towards 

purchases of items currently? 

ANSWER:  If students receive an overage check, they’re not limited.  Otherwise, only the 

bookstore. 

 

QUESTION 7:  Please provide a booklist used for each affected campus for both Spring’13 and 

Fall’12 terms. 

ANSWER:  Attached (see below).  
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QUESTION 8:  Is there a local labor pool that can be engaged and employed on-site? 

ANSWER:  Not sure. 

 

 

QUESTION 9:  What kits, access codes, or other non-textbooks are currently used in courses at 

each affected campus? 

ANSWER:  Attached (see below). 

 

  

QUESTION 10:  What system(s) is/are used at each affected campus for student registration and 

student financial aid management? 

ANSWER:  Banner beginning Fall 2013.   

 

QUESTION 11:  Will either campus or University system I/T resources be made available in 

order to facilitate the integration of data communication between the registration and SFA 

management systems and the system(s) of the vendor to whom the contract is awarded? 

ANSWER:  Not sure.  Resources will probably be limited due to trhe implementation of 

Banner. 

   

QUESTION 12:  Please provide a list of current inventory for each affected campus that would 

be tied to Minimum Requirement #8.   

ANSWER:  Attached (see below).  

 

 

TEXTBOOK LIST – FALL 2012 

DEPT CLASS TITLE Book Title 

ARTH S105 
History of 
Western Art 

Basic History of 
Western Art 

ARTH S105 
History of 
Western Art 

A History of 
Western Art Revised 
4th Edition 

BIOL S101 

Biological 
Principles I 
(lab co-
requisite) Biology 9th Edition 

BIOL S101L 
Biological 
Principles I Lab 

Biology 121 
Laboratory Manual 
5th Edition 

BIOL S110 

General 
Biology/Gener
al Biology Lab 

Inquiry into Life 
12th Edition 

BIOL S110 

General 
Biology/Gener
al Biology Lab Lab Sheets 

BIOL S120 
Human 
Biology Human Biology   
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BIOL S120L 
Human 
Biology Lab   

BIOL S200 Plant Science 
Plant Biology 11th 
Edition 

BIOL S200L 
Plant Science 
Lab Lab Sheets 

BIOL S243 

Human 
Anatomy & 
Physiology I 

Human Anatomy & 
Physiology 7th 
Edition 

BIOL S243L 

Human 
Anatomy & 
Physiology I 
Lab Lab Sheets 

BIOL S244 

Human 
Anatomy & 
Physiology II 

Human Anatomy & 
Physiology 7th 
Edition 

BIOL S244L 

Human 
Anatomy & 
Physiology II 
Lab Lab Sheets 

ACCT S225 
Fundamentals 
of Accounting 

Accounting: 
Concepts and 
Applicationtions 
11th Edition 

ECON S221 

Principles of 
Microeconomi
cs 

Principles of 
Microeconomics 6th 
Edition 

ENGL P463 
Business 
Writing   

MGM
T P401 

Negotiate 
Conflicts in 
Workplace 
(IRD)   

MGM
T P376 

Organization 
Behavior (IRD)   

MGSC S291 
Probability 
and Statistics   

MKTG S350 Marketing 
Contemporary 
Marketing 

RCAM P205 

Foundations of 
Leadership 
(IRD)   

RETL J115 

Fashion 
Through the 
Ages I   

RETL J116 
Fashion 
Through the   
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Ages II 

SPCH P331 

Organizational 
Communicatio
n (IRD)   

CHEM S101 

Fundamental 
Chemistry 
I/Fundamental 
Chemistry I 
Lab 

Chemistry for Today 
7th Edition 

CHEM S102 

Fundamental 
Chemistry 
II/Fundamenta
l Chemistry II 
Lab 

Chemistry for Today 
7th Edition 

CHEM S102 

Fundamental 
Chemistry 
II/Fundamenta
l Chemistry II 
Lab 

Chemistry for Today 
7th Edition 

CHEM S111 

General 
Chemistry 
I/General 
Chemistry I 
Lab 

Chemistry Principles 
and Practice 3rd 
Edition 

CSCE S101 

Introduction 
of Computer 
Concepts 

Simnet Simgrader 
online for Microsoft 
Office 

CSCE S101 

Introduction 
of Computer 
Concepts 

Simnet Simgrader 
online for Microsoft 
Office 

CSCE S102 

General 
Applications 
Programming 

HTML, CSS, and 
Dynamic HTML 5th 
Edition 

CRJU P312 Corrections   

CRJU P421 Victimization   

CRJU S101 

American 
Criminal 
Justice System 

Criminal Justice 9th 
Edition 

CRJU S311 Policing 
An Introduction to 
Policing 5th Edition 

CRJU S312 Corrections 

Corrections in 
America 12th 
Edition 

CRJU S313 
Criminal 
Courts   

AEDL A431 
Teaching Math 
in the   
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Elementary 
School 

AEDL 
A431P
* 

Practicum in 
Teaching Math   

AEDL A445* 
Classroom 
Assessment   

AEDL A470* 

Internship in 
Elementary 
School   

AEDL A476* 
Senior 
Seminar   

AEDP A330* 

Lifespan 
Growth and 
Development 

Human 
Development 
Across the Lifespan 

AEDX A200* 

Introduction 
to People with 
Disabilities 

Teaching Students 
with Special Needs 
in Inclusive Settings 
5th Edition 

EDEX J523 

Intro to 
Exceptional 
Children   

ENGL P411 

British 
Romantic 
Literature   

ENGL P422 

American 
Literature 
1860-1911   

ENGL P428B 

African 
American 
Literature II   

ENGL P432 

Young Adult 
Literature 
(IRD)   

ENGL S101 

Critical 
Reading and 
Composition 

Good Reasons with 
Contemporary 
Arguments 4th Ed 

ENGL S101 

Critical 
Reading and 
Composition 

Good Reason with 
Contemporary 
Arguments 5th Ed 

ENGL S101 

Critical 
Reading and 
Composition 

The Longman 
Reader 

ENGL S101 

Critical 
Reading and 
Composition 

 A Pocket Style 
Manual 

ENGL S101 
Critical 
Reading and 

A Pocket Style 
Manual 
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Composition 

ENGL S101 

Critical 
Reading and 
Composition 

A Pocket Style 
Manual 

ENGL S101 

Critical 
Reading and 
Composition 

Patterns for College 
Writing 

ENGL S101 

Critical 
Reading and 
Composition Harbrace Handbook 

ENGL S101 

Critical 
Reading and 
Composition   

ENGL S101 

Critical 
Reading and 
Composition   

ENGL S101 

Critical 
Reading and 
Composition 

Patterns for College 
Writing 

ENGL S102 
Rhetoric and 
Composition 

Elements of 
Argument 8th 
Edition/ Hodges' 
Harbrace Handbook 
16th Edition 

ENGL S102 
Rhetoric and 
Composition   

ENGL S283 
Historical 
Novels 

A Door in the Wall, 
The Bronze Bow, A 
Gathering of Days, 
The Witch of 
Blackbird Pond, 
Johnny Tremain, 
The Golden Goblet, 
When Hitler Stole 
Pink Rabbit, Streams 
to the River Streams 
to the Sea 

ENGL J423 

Modern 
American 
Literature   

ENVR J200 
Natural 
History of S. C.   

FILM S180 Film Culture 
American Cinema, 
American Culture 

GEOG S121 

Lands and 
People of the 
World   
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HIST P405 

Rise of 
Industrial 
America   

HIST P407 
U.S. History 
Since 1945   

HIST P443 
The New 
South   

HIST S101 
European 
Civilization 

A Brief History of 
the Western World 
9th Edition 

HIST S101 
European 
Civilization 

The Western 
Heritage 

HIST S105 
East Asian 
History 

Modern East Asia: 
From 1600 

HIST S111 
US History up 
to 1865 

The American 
Journey 

HIST S111 
US History up 
to 1865 

The American 
Promise 

HIST S111 
US History up 
to 1865 

The American 
Journey 

HIST S112 
US History 
since 1865   

HIST S318 
Europe Since 
1939 

One Day Life: Ivan 
Denis 

JOUR P328 

Introduction 
to Public 
Relations   

MATH S111 
Basic College 
Math 

Intermediate 
Algebra 

MATH S111 
Basic College 
Math 

Intermediate 
Algebra 

MATH S111 
Basic College 
Math 

Intermediate 
Algebra 

MATH S111 
Basic College 
Math 

Intermediate 
Algebra 

MATH S115 Precalculus Precalculus 

MATH S122 

Calculus for 
Business 
Administration 

Brief Applied 
Calculus 

MATH S221 
Basic Concepts 
Elem Math 

Modern 
Mathematics 

MUE
D S155 Group Piano   

MUSC S110 
Introduction 
to Music 

Discover Music and 
Discover Music cd 

MUSC S110 
Introduction 
to Music 

Discover Music and 
Discover Music cd 
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NURS S210 

Facilitative 
Communicatio
n (IRD)   

NURS S212 

Evolution of 
Nursing 
Science (IRD) Professional Nursing 

PALM P493 
South Carolina 
Studies   

PALM P493 
South Carolina 
Studies (IRD)   

PALM P493 
South Carolina 
Studies (IRD)   

PALM P494 
Internship 
(IRD)   

PALM P494 
Internship 
(IRD)   

UNIV P401 
Capstone 
Seminar (IRD)   

PHIL S102 
Introduction 
to Philosophy About Philosophy 

PEDU S105 
Weight 
Training   

PEDU S110 

Orientation to 
Physical 
Education   

PEDU S112 Basketball   

PEDU S120 Softball   

PEDU S120 Softball   

PEDU S122 Volleyball   

PEDU S232 

Philosophy 
and Principles 
of PE   

PEDU S232 

Philosophy 
and Principles 
of PE   

PHYS J151 

Physics in the 
Arts (lab co-
requisite)   

PHYS J151L 
Physics in the 
Arts Lab   

PHYS S211 

Essentials of 
Physics I (IRD) 
(lab co-
requisite)   

PHYS S211L 

Essential of 
Physics I Lab 
(in Lancaster)   
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PSYC P400 
Learning and 
Memory   

PSYC P430 

Survey of 
Social 
Psychology   

PSYC S101 
Introduction 
to Psychology Psychology 

PSYC S101 
Introduction 
to Psychology Psychology 

PSYC S101 
Introduction 
to Psychology   

PSYC S101 
Introduction 
to Psychology   

PSYC S440 
Survey of 
Personality   

HPEB S321 

Personal & 
Community 
Health Health: The Basics 

HPEB S321 

Personal & 
Community 
Health Health Worksheets 

RELG P332 
Christian 
Theology   

RELG S110 

Intro to 
Religious 
Studies   

RELG S111 
Biblical History 
& Literature   

SOCY P301 
Sociology of 
Sex Roles (IRD)   

SOCY P304 

Race, Class, 
Gender, 
Sexuality (IRD)   

SOCY P305 
Sociology of 
the Family   

SOCY P311 

Ecology of 
Human Soc. 
Systems (IRD)   

SOCY P312 

Bureaucracy 
and Modern 
Society   

SOCY S101 
Introduction 
to Sociology 

Sociology: A Brief 
Introduction 

SOCY S101 
Introduction 
to Sociology 

Sociology: A Brief 
Introduction 

SOCY S101 
Introduction 
to Sociology 

Sociology: A Brief 
Introduction 
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SOCY S101 
Introduction 
to Sociology WEB 

SPAN S109 
Beginning 
Spanish I Arriba 

SPAN S109 
Beginning 
Spanish I Arriba Workbook 

SPAN S109 
Beginning 
Spanish I Puentes 

SPAN S109 
Beginning 
Spanish I Puentes Workbook 

SPAN S122 

Basic 
Proficiency in 
Spanish 

Arriba & Arriba 
Workbook 

SPCH S140 

Public 
Communicatio
n No Textbook 

SPTE J110 

Sport and 
Entertainment 
in America   

STAT S201 
Elementary 
Statistics   

THEA S200 

Understand & 
Appreciation 
of Theatre   

UNIV S101 
Student in 
University 

Your College 
Experience 

UNIV S101 
Student in 
University 

Your College 
Experience 

UNIV S101 
Student in 
University 

Your College 
Experience 

UNIV S101 
Student in 
University 

Your College 
Experience 

UNIV S101 
Student in 
University 

Your College 
Experience 

 

   

   

   

 

 

TEXTBOOK LIST – SPRING 2012 

Course Book Quantity 

AEDP 235 Education Psychology 10 

AEDF 218 Literature and the Child 2 

AEDL 432 Teaching Science as Inquiry 3 

AEDF 321 Foundations of American Education 8 

 
The Water is Wide 1 
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AHPR 331 Comprehensive School Health Education 9 

ACCT 226 Managerial Accounting  5 

ARTH 106 A History of Western Art 7 

ARTH 106 Basic History of Western Art 5 

BIOL 102 Biology 20 

BIOL 102 Biology Lab Manual 11 

BIOL 110 Inquiry into Life 4 

BIOL 120 Human Biology 7 

BIOL 200 Plant Biology 19 

CHEM 101/102 Chemistry for Today 5 

CHEM 111/112 Chemistry Principle & Practice 4 

CSCE 102 HTML, CSS, & Dynamic HTML 1 

CRJU 101 Criminal Justice 17 

CRJU 311 Corrections in America 22 

CRJU 422 Community Based Corrections 18 

ENGL 101 Patterns for College Writing 39 

 
Harbrace Handbook 18 

ENGL 102 The Structure of Argurement 12 

ENGL 102 
Good Reasons with Contemporary 
Arguments 5 

ENGL 102 A Pockety Style Manual 13 

 
Reading and Writing Short Arguments  8 

ENGL 283 Romeo and Juliet 1 

ECON 222 Principles of Macroeconomics 2 

HIST 321 A History of England Vol II 8 

 
The Road to Wigan Pier 8 

HIST 102 A Brief History of the Western World 13 

HIST 102 The Western Heritage 7 

HIST 105 Modern East Asia: From 1600 12 

HIST 112 The American Journey 6th 27 

 
The American Journey 5th 3 

HPEB 321 Health the Basics 9 

 
Health Worksheets 9 

MATH 111 College Algebra 11 

MATH 111 Intermediate Algebra  14 

MATH 222 Modern Mathematics 3 

MATH 122 Brief Applied Calculus 18 

MATH 141 Calculus of a Single Variable 9 

MGMT 376 Organizational Behavior 15 

MUSC 110 Understanding Music 4 

 
Understanding Music cd 4 

NURS 216 Essentials of Pathophysiology 14 

NURS 220 Nutrition for Health & Health Care 21 
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NURS 226 Cultural Competencies for Nurses 14 

PHIL 102 About Philosophy 8 

POLI 201 American Governement  9 

PSYC 101 Psychology 11 

PSYC 320 Psychology Religion & Sprituality 2 

 
The Spirit Catches You & You Fall Down 1 

PSYC 420 Human Development 28 

PSYC 227 Statistics for Psychology 4 

RELG 301 The Old Testment Story 5 

RELG 335 The Harper Collins Study Bible 8 

SOCY 101 Sociology  3 

SPAN 109/110/122 Arriba 26 

SPAN 110 Puentes 28 

 
Puentes Workbook 21 

STAT 201 Statistics 7 

UNIV 101 Your College Experience 21 

   ENGL P437 American Women Writers 2 

RCAM P205 The Power of Habit 1 

CRJU P491 All the Shah's Men 2 

HIST P402 Empire of Liberty 2 

HIST P423 Mexico 2 

 
The Years with Laura Diaz 2 

POLI P463 Presidential Leadership 3 

HIST P421 The Penguin of History of Latin America 1 

ANTH P209 Trickster 2 

PSYC P350 Industrial Organization Psychology 2 

ENGL P427 Gone with the Wind 2 

ANTH P317 An Introduction to Native North America 1 

 
Those Who Remain 1 

SPCH P330 Organizational Communications 1 

PALM P493 South Carolina in the Modern Age 3 

 
Linthead 3 

PALM P494 The Successful Internship 3 

HIST P347 A History of Modern Middle East 6 

CRJU P323 Criminal Violence  2 

 

 

OTHER TEXTBOOK INVENTORY 

Name of Textbook Edition Quantity ISBN# 

Computing Essentials N/A 26 9780073516707 

If I Die in a Combat Zone N/A 6 9780767904438 

The Longman Reader 9th 2 9780205632565 
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The Autobiography of Malcolm X 
 

1 9780141185439 

Biology 121 Lab Manual  5th 1 9780078122408 

Human Development 7th 7 9780073382654 

Teaching Students with Special Needs 
 

3 9780205530571 

Biology  7th 1 080537146X 

Human Anatomy & Physiology 9th 4 9780321743268 

America's Courts 10th 10 9780495809906 

Office 2000 
 

1 789546507 

Student Solutions: Intermediate Algebra 
 

2 618203060 

The Little Brown Handbooks 
 

2 9780205651719 

Lincoln: The South and Slavery 
 

3 807118877 

Cultural Competencies for Nurses 
 

2 9780763756505 

The Prince 
 

1 9781613821152 

Sociology: A Brief Introductory 
 

7 9780072824131 

Discovering Sociology 
 

3 9780534617325 

When Hitler Stole Pink Rabbit 
 

14 9780142414088 

HTML, XHTML, and Dynamic HTML 4th 1 9781423925439 

Society the Basics 8th 7 9780131922440 

Green Thursday 
 

1 9780820319551 

Pawley's Island 
 

2 425212386 

Strom 
 

1 9781586483920 

Streams to the River, River to the Sea 
 

6 9780618966424 

A Gathering of Days 
 

5 9780689714191 

Miss Julie 
 

1 9781486272818 

The Oxford Book of Ghost Stories 
 

1 9780199556304 

All-Time Favorite Detective Stories 
 

9 9780486472744 

Principles of Macroeconomics 3rd 2 9780073193977 

Human Anatomy & Physiology Workbook 3rd 2 9780763700546 

Political Ideologies & the Democratic Ideal 7th 3 9780205607372 

Thomas Middleton: Five Plays 
 

2 9780140432190 

American Cinema American Culture 3rd 7 9780073386157 

Soul of a Citizen 
 

10 978031220435 

The Successful Internship 3rd 2 9780495385004 

Accounting 24th 1 9780538475006 

Concepts of Human Anatomy & Physiology 4th 4 697160769 

Management 6th 3 30351383 

Understanding the Bible 8th 10 9780073407449 

Professional Nursing Concepts & Challenges 4th 3 9780721606958 

Religion of the World 11th 3 9780136061779 

Brief Applied Calculus 2nd 2 395978181 

Programming in Visual Basic 6.0 
 

1 72513810 

The Bronze Bow 
 

1 9780395137192 

The Witch of Blackbird Pond 
 

1 9780547550299 
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Johnny Treman 
 

1 9780440442509 

The Door in the Wall 
 

1 9780440227793 

The Golden Goblet 
 

1 140303359 

Inquiry into Life 12th 1 9780072986754 

Human Anatomy & Physiology 7th 1 9780805359107 

Social Psychology 8th 1 9780495812401 

The American Promise 4th 1 9780312534073 

Brain Gym 
 

9 9780942143027 

Puentes Workbook 4th 1 9780413011951 

Puentes   4th 8 9781413011944 

Contemporary Marketing 
 

1 9781111579715 

Basic Algebra 
 

1 9780030089534 

Calculus 
 

4 978013008407 

The Sherlock Holmes Mysteries 
 

5 9780451529992 

The Man Who Would Be King… 
 

4 9780486280516 

The American Tradition in Literature 
 

8 9780070494206 

Creating  Meaning 
 

3 9780137048328 

The American Journey 
 

6 9780136032588 

Successful Writing at Work 
 

18 9780618481118 

Visualizing Earth Science 
 

6 9780471747055 

Interpersonal Relationships 5th 8 9781416029137 

A Brief History of the Western World 7th 1 9780155023307 

The Successful Internship 2nd 7 9780534558796 

Precalculus 7th 3 9780618643448 

Industrial & Organizational Behavior 5th 2 9780470129180 

Intermediate Algebra 6th 8 9780618203048 

Foundations of Nursing in the Community 2nd 17 9780323032094 

America 8th 2 9780393934106 

Basic Statistics 5th 2 9780073121659 

Personal Theories 8th 4 9780547148342 

CJ 2011 7th 8 9780131389014 

Introduction to Sociology 6th 6 9781121055278 

Corrections in the 21st Century 
 

1 8900028025741 

The Laboratory Experience for General Chemistry 1 8882522124 

Intermediate Algebra An Applied 
 

1 9780618520374 

Criminal Justice 
 

3 9780155080423 

Discover Music CD's 
 

14 9780130484017 

Discover Music CD's 
 

18 9780130915788 

Avenidas 
 

25 9780838428399 

Microsoft Office XP 
 

8 9780072472472 

The American Promise 
 

12 9780312534086 

Lifespan 
 

16 9780395967716 
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NON-TEXTBOOK INVENTORY 

Computer Science 101 Simnet Card 8 

Sociology 101 Access Code sent to Lamar 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THE FOLLOWING ARE USC UNION ANSWERS TO VENDOR B’s 

QUESTIONS REGARDING THE SOLICITATION: 
 

UNION CAMPUS RESPONSES 
1. What percentage of students on the affected campuses receive some form of Financial Aid (SFA)? 
ANSWER:  95% 

 
2. What percentage of students on the affected campuses receive SFA in the form of a Pell grant? 
ANSWER:  Approximately 72% 
 
3. Can SFA be used towards the purchase of books today?  
ANSWER:  YES 

 
4. Will SFA be allowed to be used for the purchase of books via the forthcoming online bookstore?  
ANSWER:  YES 

 
5. Can SFA be used towards the purchase of apparel and general merchandise via the forthcoming 
online bookstore?  
ANSWER:  NO 

 
6. At what businesses or vendors are students able to use SFA vouchers towards purchases of items 
currently?  
ANSWER:  Campus Owned Bookstore Only 

 
7. Please provide a booklist used for each affected campus for both Spring’13 and Fall’12 terms. 
ANSWER:  Attached 
 

8. Is there a local labor pool that can be engaged and employed on‐site?  
ANSWER:  YES 

 
9. What kits, access codes, or other non‐textbooks are currently used in courses at each affected 
campus?  
ANSWER:  Access codes are used for those textbooks marked with a red asterisk on our 

Fall and Spring Book Lists 
 
10. What system(s) is/are used at each affected campus for student registration and student financial 
aid management? 
ANSWER:  BANNER 
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11. Will either campus or University system I/T resources be made available in order to facilitate the 
integration of data communication between the registration and SFA management systems and the 
system(s) of the vendor to whom the contract is awarded? 
ANSWER:  Not sure. 
 
12. Please provide a list of current inventory for each affected campus that would be tied to Minimum 
Requirement #8.  
ANSWER:  Attached (see below). 

 

 































THE FOLLOWING ARE USC SALKEHATCHIE ANSWERS TO VENDOR 

B’s QUESTIONS REGARDING THE SOLICITATION: 
 
QUESTION 1:  What percentage of students on the affected campuses receive some form of Financial 
Aid (SFA)?   
ANSWER:  85% 
 
QUESTION 2:  What percentage of students on the affected campuses receive SFA in the form of a Pell 
grant?   
ANSWER:  74% 
 
QUESTION 3:  Can SFA be used towards the purchase of books today?  
ANSWER:  Yes 
 
QUESTION 4:  Will SFA be allowed to be used for the purchase of books via the forthcoming online 
bookstore?  
ANSWER:  Yes 
 
QUESTION 5:  Can SFA be used towards the purchase of apparel and general merchandise via the 
forthcoming online bookstore?  
ANSWER:  Will only sell apparel and general merchandise in campus shop, it is possible to open up to 
vendor selection as well. 
 
QUESTION 6:   At what businesses or vendors are students able to use SFA vouchers towards purchases 
of items currently?   
ANSWER:  If students receive an overage check or direct deposit, they’re not limited.  Otherwise, only 
the bookstore. 
 
QUESTION 7:  Please provide a booklist used for each affected campus for both Spring’13 and Fall’12 
terms.   
ANSWER:  Attached (see below). 
 
QUESTION 8:  Is there a local labor pool that can be engaged and employed on-site?  
ANSWER:  Probably. 
 
QUESTION 9:  What kits, access codes, or other non-textbooks are currently used in courses at each 
affected campus?   
ANSWER:  Attached (see below). 
 
QUESTION 10:  What system(s) is/are used at each affected campus for student registration and student 
financial aid management?  
ANSWER:  Banner beginning Fall 2013. 
 
QUESTION 11:  Will either campus or University system I/T resources be made available in order to 
facilitate the integration of data communication between the registration and SFA management systems 
and the system(s) of the vendor to whom the contract is awarded?   



ANSWER:  Not sure.  Resources will probably be limited due to the implementation of Banner.  We do 
have local IT help, but all firewall and external communications run through UTS. 
 
12. Please provide a list of current inventory for each affected campus that would be tied to Minimum 
Requirement #8.   
ANSWER:  Attached (see below). 
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